Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: . Fred Holmes [fred@etechenv.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 7:16 AM

To: tgregsto@blm.gov

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Joe Hernandez; 'Daniel Frick'’; clint@etechenv.com
Subject: Turner B 80 & 87 Remediation

Terry: Just a quick update on the Turner B 80 and 87 flowline release sites.
1. We have placed a one call for both sites.

2. We will start excavation of the.spill area on the Turner B 80 on Wednesday, September 7, 2011. Soils will be
staged onto plastic at the adjoining location to the northwest.

3. Though I do not have your stipulations on the Turner B 87, per our conversation | looked a the feasibility of
vacuuming the soils from that narrow section of the arroyo. | regret that | could not find suitable equipment to
perform this task. However, | have secured a 12” trenching bucket and have confirmed from my on site
personnel that we can straddle the drainage channel and remove the impacts at the bottom with a minimum
amount of disturbance to the sidewalls which was one of my major concerns. Though this will be a slow and
surgical process, it should be able to meet both of our goals. | will be updating and resubmitting the CAP to
reflect this change, then await your stipulations before starting this site.

Respectfully:

Fred Holmes

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
P.O. Box 8469

Midland, Texas 79708-8469

Phone: 432-563-2200

Fax: 432-563-2213

E-mail: fred@etechenv.com

CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above. It
contains confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read,
copy or distribute it or any information it contains. Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and
delete it.



